(b)6)

7 ] bX6E)
(b6

Subject: FW: CFR Memo
Date: 2011/12/08 13:28:07
Priority: Normal

From:

To:

Type: Note
X6

Hi Nate and|

[ am trying to put together topline Q&A on the SIP for the Secretary’s event tomorrow. Do you have a
suggestionf®®) P I was pulling from the attached doc. Thank
you!

Frcnm:FbJ(6J

Sent: Thursday. December 08, 2011 1:07 PM

To: [P®

Cc:

Subject: RE: CFR Memo

Couple tweaks below, |(b)(5) |Y0u should check with Nate/
(b)) if it’s not clear from what | sent you. Thanks.

From{®® |

Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2011 1:02 PM

To: |6}

Cc:

Subject: RE: CFR Memo

This work?

. [P
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(b)3)

From:l(b)(ﬁ)
Sent: Thursday. Derember 08 2011 12:46 PM
To.(bJ(ﬁ)

Cc ;
Subject: RE: CFR Memo

We need to update the CVE portion with the SIP announcement today. The attached plan includes the
WH TPs—we don’t need to include everything, but should pull the highlights. We should prohahly have
|(bJ(6) |join the prep with her today too so he can brief her on it. I'll reach cut. We may also want to

D X6 |had you already done? Happy to take a stab if not.
From:lfb)@ |
Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2011 10:46 AM
To:[F® |

Subject: RE: TFR Memo

Attached updated Q&A doc to include international hot topics. Materials are due shortly. Thanks!

(b6}
From:
Sent; 5:21 PM

Subject: RE: CTFR Meémo

Also pulled together this Q&A on BTB for her memo.

(b¥3)
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(b)3)

From:lbys) _ ]
Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2011 4:34 PM
To: b6}

Subject: RE: CFR Memo

| believe so[¥® |5 also reviewing the large Q&A doc that was provided to S1 for the trip.
Frt:mlcb)(6J |

Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2011 4:32 PM

To:[LE J

Subject: RE: CFR Memo

Thanks—we are still waiting for Q&A, right?

From{®® |

Sent: Wednesdayv, December 07, 2011 4:22 PM
To:! (b6}
Cc:
Subject: CFR Memo

Attached is the briefing memo for the Council on Foreign Relations event on Friday, due at 5 pm. Please

let me know if there are any edits/comments. Thanks!
Sender{ ™

Recipient

T STYaET, TNatarer {ib)6)

|(b)(6)
Sent Date: 2U011/1//08 13:28:05
Delivered Date: 2011/12/08 13:28:07
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